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October 5, 2021

TO: APl 16C Monogram Licensees
AP| 16C Monogram Applicants

FROM: APl Monogram Program
RE: APl Spec 16C Licensing Information Form update

Please be advised that product names on the API Spec 16C Licensing Information Form have been changed as noted
below:

o "Drilling Choke Actuators" has been changed to "Well Control Choke Actuators"
o "Drilling Choke Controls" has been changed to "Well Control Choke Controls"
e "Drilling Chokes" has been changed to "Well Control Chokes

The changes make the 16C Licensing Information Form consistent with the nomenclature used In APl Spec 16C. The
updated API Spec 16C Licensing Information Form can be found on the APl website at:
APl Monogram & APIQR: Resources.

A copy of this notification can be found on the APl website at: API Monogram/APIQR: Program & Spec Updates.

For any questions regarding the changes to the Licensing program for API Spec 16C, please contact us at
www.api.org/ContactMonogram.

Thank you for your continued participation in the APl Monogram Program and your dedication to quality.

Sincerely,

Tver Al
Kevin Ferrick

Director, Monogram Program/APIQR
KF:kp
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